

Residents' Association Committee meeting – January 2018

A Meeting of the Committee took place on Tuesday, 8th January 2018. In addition to Committee members, Councillors Rod Ashford, Ros Mill & Jeff Harris were in attendance.

Councillor Harris reported on:

- The A217/Brighton Road average speed cameras, which were now linked with the various traffic lights on the Tadworth roundabout.
- The recent works on the traffic lights on the same roundabout, which had demonstrated a total lack of common sense and communication from the various contractors which, in turn, had caused untold delays, disruption and hazards to both traffic and pedestrians.
- A petition from residents in one part of the village - against the painting of double yellow lines - was presented to Cllr. Harris, who agreed to forward this to Cllr. Gardner.

Councillor Mill reported on:

- After a discussion providing an update on the issue of the installation (and location) of a defibrillator, Cllr. Mill questioned whether appropriate consents were needed from the Borough Council and/or Church authorities. She added that such units had been installed in several Leisure Centres and agreed to ascertain whether funding support could be provided.
- It was reported that the Borough Council's Property Services department were drawing up a report on the state of the Pavilion and, in particular, whether there were any asbestos related issues.
- It was reported that Orchard Cottage Riding Stables had effectively closed as a business at the end of December.

Councillor Ashford reported on:

- The current state of the Stubbs Lane recycling area and advised that it was planned that it was due to be cleared of deposited rubbish and cleaned up later in January. He added that continued mis-use of the site may well lead to its closure.